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IRREGULAR VERBS 

BASE FROM / SIMPLE PAST 

Be :He is student 

Was/ were: He was a student 

Become: l become a saint 

Became: wanted to became a saint 

Begin: l begins my new job as a Pinter on Monday 

Began: she began her work a painter 

Bite: l bite a pencil when l feels anxious 

Bit: l bit a pencil when l felt anxious 

Bleed: Li won´t stop bleeding 

Break: l breaks my date with Robin because feel ill. 

Broke: I broke date with Robin because l felt bad. 

Bring: Many of you may bring many wounds in the body 

Brought: he brought many wounds on his body 

Build: he is going to build a castle 

Built: she built the castle. 

Burn: l have a friend with a burn on her leg 

Burnet/burnt: had a buddy with the same burnt on his leg 

Buy: she buys a blouse 

Bought: she bought a blouse 

Catch: l bet you can’t catch me. 

Caught: you caught me. 

Chooses: you always choose the better option  

Chose: he came home 

Cost: the product recall has cost the company millions  

Cost: cost him millions 



Cut: if you cut yourself, you blood 

Cut: l was cut and bleeding 

Do: you do a lot of hard work 

Did: did a lot of hard work 

Draw: Noah used a marker to draw his plan on paper 

Drew: Noah made a drawing  

Dream: l dream of you every night 

Dreamer/Dreamt:  

Drink: l drink lots of water after l run 

Drank: drank water after running 

Drive: Felix drives a black car 

Drove: Felix drove a black car 

Eat: my horse laves eating green apples  

Eaten: my horse eaten green apples. 

Fall: an apple fell from the tree  

Fell: they fell apple 

Feed: helping to feed and clothe poor children 

Felt: felt how saft my hair is 

Fight: he fights with tenacity and focus  

Fought: l was fought for concentration  

Find: l find painting to be very relating  

Found: his body was found in a condo on the beach 

Fit: she is fit for the jobs 

FIT: She fit to work 

Flee: ready to flee at the first sign of danger 

Fled: l flee at the first song of danger 

Fly: a small airplane can fly distance in two hours 



Flew: the little plane flew in two hours 

Forbid: the museum forbids flash photography 

Forbade: the museum prohibited flash photography 

Forget:  yow always forget what you got to do 

Forgot: l forgot what l had 

Get: July gets first place 

Got: July got first place 

Give: l like to give away food 

Gave: l gave away food 

Go: Myke and l go out every Friday 

Went: Myke went home 

Grow: my beard grows quickly  

Grew: my beard grew fast 

Have: l has a boyfriend  

Had: l had a boyfriend 

Heard: l vet heard it before 

Heard: l vet heard it before 

Hit: she hit him hard with her purse 

Hit: she hit him hard with her bag 

Hold: hold the ball in both hands 

Held: he held the balm with both hands 

Hurt: l am afraid that he might hurt 

Hurt: l was an afraid of hurting myself  

Keep: we always keep tee cookies in that shelf 

Kept: we kept your cookies on that shelf 

Know: l know they don t like me. 

Knew: l knew you didn’t like me. 



Leave: leave my car alone 

Left: l left the car 

Lend: she lent her pillow to them  

Lent: lent my pillow 

Lose: l don’t easily lose my temper 

Make: he rarely makes jokes 

Made: l made jokes 

Mean: you mean a lot to me 

Meant: l meant to say it means a lot to me 

Meet: it is real pleasure  

Pay: you pay me very well 

Paid: he paid me very well 

Put: they put her prisons for forgery 

Put: they put fake things 

Quit: she quit her job last month  

Quit: quit your job las month 

Read/ rid: l read the newspaper every day 

Read: Read the newspaper 

Ride: they ride motorcycles 

Rode: he rode a motorcycle 

Ring: the bell rang 

Rang: rang the bell 

Rise: l like to rise early in the morning  

Rose: l raised the balloons in the morning 

Say: l says positive things  

Said positive things 

See: l will see what l can do 



Saw: he saw what he could do 

Sell: she sells clothes and food 

Sold: she sold clothes and food 

Send: nana send her love and affection  

Sent: nana l sent love and affection 

Sew: she sews dresses 

Sewed: she sewed dresses 

Shakes: my brothers shake the bed 

Shook: my brothers shook the bed 

Sing: every morning is sing in the shower 

Sang: every morning sang in the shower 

Sit: we sit on the porch and she closes the windows 

Sat: he sat on the porch and closes the windows 

Speak: we need to speak  

Spoke: he spoke 

Stand: he can stand using a cane  

Stood: she stood up when her teacher came in 

Steal: Bill steal ted´s idea ten years a go 

Stole: Bill ted’s idea ten years go 

Stick: being sick is very boring 

Stuck: l was stuck 

Sting: a tiger roar but scorpions con sting silently 

Stung: the boy was stung by a was prana  

Swim: she is ready to swim here from a long distance 

Swam: we have swan and played 

Take: the airplane takes off in thirty minutes 

Tooke: she took the plane 



Teach: they teach that the kingdom is here and now 

Taught: they taught me to swear 

Tell: l have to tell you something 

Told: your father told me that you locked in the office. 

Throw: throw it in the trash can 

Threw: she threw the ball to first base 

Undertone: l quite understands  

Understood: l quite understood 

Wake: the man wakes up his friend 

Woke: the man woke up his friend 

Wear: she wears expensive clothes  

Wore: she wore clothes 

Win: you will win the lottery  

Won: l wont the lottery 

Write: she writes as a professional 

Wrote: l wrote like a professional. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

            PRESENT SIMPLE 

                                                                                 QUESTION 

                                                                                                                          S+ INFINITIVE 

                                                                               VERB + NOT  

                                                                               COMPLENT 

ESTRUCTURE               POSITIVE 

                                        S+ INFINITIVE VERB+ 

                                          COMPLEMET 

                                            HE / SHE =INF. V+V 

 

                                                                                                             NEGATIVE 

                                                                      AUX+SUBJECT + 

                                                                          COMPLEMET+? 

 

FORT REPEATED ACTION OR EVENTS 

WE CATCH THE BUS EVERY MORNIG                                FOR HABITS 

                                                                                                 HE DRINKS TEA AT BREAK AST. 

                                                                                                  SHE ONLY EATS FISH. 

                                                                                                     THEY WATH TELEVISION  

                                                                                                    REGULARY. 

NOTE: 

In the third singular the verb always, end is -s: 

He wants, she needs, he gives, she thinks. Negative and question forms use DOES (= the third person of the auxiliary DO´) THE infinitive 

of the verbs. VERBS ENDING IN -Y : THE THIRD PERSON CHANGES THE – Y TO-IES: fly> flies, CRY> CRIES . EXEPTION : IF THERE IS AVOWEL 

BOFORE THE – Y: PLAY> PLAYS, PRAY > PRAYS. 



  


